

From: Todd.Brown@epa.ohio.gov <Todd.Brown@epa.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:10 PM

To: Arthur Eberle <Arthur.Eberle@Compliance-Assurance.com>

Cc: Joe Spivey <joe.spivey@Compliance-Assurance.com>; Larry Whicher <larry.whicher@Compliance-Assurance.com>; Bryon.Marusek@epa.ohio.gov <Bryon.Marusek@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Smoke School by Alt-152: this link has links to our approval and the original FR publication

Mr. Eberle,

Ohio EPA has reviewed the Alt-152/Alt-152A allowances for M9 certifications, and does not have any problems with M9 certifications done in this manner as long as Alt-152/Alt-152A and the appropriate portions of M9 are followed. Please let me know if you have any questions, or would like to discuss this further.

Have a good day,

Todd



**Environmental
Protection
Agency**

Todd Brown

Environmental Specialist

Compliance and Enforcement Unit

50 W. Town Street, Suite 700

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Office: 614.644.4839

todd.brown@epa.ohio.gov